
MICHAEL T. GMOSER 
BUTLER COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

January 22, 2025 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 

Government Services Center 
315 High Street, 10th Floor, Hamilton, OH 45011 

Phone (513) 887-3478- Fax (513) 887-3748 

United States Supreme Court 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

Sent Via FedEx 

Re: Dustin Young v. John R. Swaney, Case No. 24-686 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent the Butler County Court of Common Pleas 
respectfully request an extension of time for filing their Brief in Opposition to Petitioner Dustin 
Young's Petition for Writ of Certiorari, Docket No. 24-686, until Wednesday February 26, 2025. 

Mr. Young's Petition for Writ of Certiorari was docketed on December 27, 2024. The original 
deadline for Respondents to file their Brief in Opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari is 
January 27, 2025. Respondent Butler County Court of Common Pleas requests a 30-day 
extension until Wednesday, February 26, 2025. This additional time is needed due to the civil 
division's large caseload that has several filing deadlines in the upcoming weeks. Respondent 
needs the additional time to properly research and respond. 

Counsel for Petitioner does not oppose this request for an extension of time. 

Sincerely, 

Michael T. Gmoser 

cc. Eugene R. Fidell 
Michael B. Kimberly 
Paul W. Hughs 
Sarah P. Hogarth 
Andrew Lyonsberg 
Dustin Young 
Michael Klamo 


